
 
 

 TO:  Milford Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) 
 
FROM: Bill Silver, Chair 
 
DATE:  February 21, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: REGULAR MEETING NOTICE – Monday, February 27, 2023 
   
There will be the Regular Meeting of the Milford Historic Preservation Commission on 
Monday, February 27, 2023, at 7:00 P.M. in Conference Room A at the Parson’s 
Government Center, 70 West River Street. 
 

AMENDED AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 2023 
 

3. Consideration of Minutes of Special Meeting held November 16, 2022. 
 

4. Old Business 
 

a. Review of UI Transmission Line CT Siting Council Hearings/Status 
 

b. Commission’s outreach efforts and general readiness 
i. First Step: Outreach program, spending the 2022/23 Aldermanic 

allotment  
 

5. New Business 
 
a. North Broad Street Cremation Office Restoration 
b. Inquiry from Realtor 
c. Other New Business 

 
6. Consideration of Payment Requisitions 

 
7. Adjournment 
 
 
cc: Mayor Benjamin G. Blake   
 Karen Fortunati, City Clerk  
 Philip J. Vetro, Chairman, Board of Aldermen 
 Jonathan D. Berchem, City Attorney 

CCiittyy  ooff  MMiillffoorrdd,,  CCoonnnneeccttiiccuutt  
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 Judy Keeler, MIS 
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